
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  060523 Sale Date - 12/13/2006

Can the existing plans for these structures be made available via the internet?

Question Submitted: 11/20/2006

Available at    ftp://ftp.dot.state.oh.us/Pub/Contracts/Plans/060523/

1Question Number:

 1.Is any of the temp pavement being left in place as permanent pavement?
 2.Plan sheet 9/67 states that the steel portion of the ODOT-designed centerline shoring will be left in place.  It also states that 

the contractor can design his own system.  If we do, will we be required to leave the steel portion in place?
 3.We don’t see a requirement to work on only one bridge at a time.  Can we maintain traffic with 1-lane closure on both 

structures simultaneously?
 4.You provided the existing plans for only one of the two structures.  Can we also get a copy for the second posted on the 

internet?

Question Submitted: 12/7/2006

1.  None of the temporary pavement is being left in place as permanent pavement.   2.  If contractor chooses to 
design his own shoring, he would not have to leave steel unless he felt it necessary for MOT.   3.  Traffic can be 

maintained with one lane closure on both structures simultaneously.   4.  Existing plans for the HOC-327-1.01 bridge 

are now at  ftp://ftp.dot.state.oh.us/Pub/Contracts/Plans/060523/

2Question Number:

The temporary centerline shoring designs detailed in the drawings specify 3x8 and 4x8 southern pine material.  Are these 
nominal diminsions or are they actual rough-sawn diminsions?

Question Submitted: 12/7/2006

The 3x8 and 4x8 are nominal sizes.  The dressed size is 2.5x7.25 and 3.5x7.25.

3Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


